From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: Roz Lassoff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Advisory Group Application
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 5:07:13 PM

Citizen Advisory Group Application

Step 1

Please complete the form below if you are interested in serving on a committee or
commission. Please note: once submitted, this application becomes a public
record. Your address and contact information will not be shared.

Applicant Name T William Booth

Email

Phone

Address

City BAINBRIDGE ISLAND

State WA

Zip 98110

Current Employer nne

Current Position none

| am interested in Historic Preservation Commission

serving on one of the
following advisory
groups (select all that

apply):
Experience & Qualifications

Have you served on No
any city advisory
groups in the past?

If so, p|ease indicate Field not completed.
which groups:

Please share your former architect, architectural historian author, experience in
qualifications for this adaptive reuse, author of several historic landmark nominations
appointment (skills (SAAM), member 35 years Society of Architectural Historians,

activities, training, recipient Governor's award for biography of Carl Gould, 12


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:rlassoff@bainbridgewa.gov

education) if any:

Please share your
community interests
(groups, committees,
organizations) if any:

Feel free to attach your
resume (optional):

Type the Year

How did you hear
about the volunteer
opportunity?

Other

publish articles

Advisory Board (WA) Trust for Public Land, Member Bainbridge
island Land Trust board 2012-2014, President WA Chapter
Society of Architectural Historians 1986=1988.

Field not completed.

2016

City Announcement

email from Val Tollefson

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.


http://www.ci.bainbridge-isl.wa.us/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=327&formID=46&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f46%3fcategoryID%3d7

T. WILLIAM BOOTH ARCHITECT (RETIRED 1997)

EDUCATION

PROFESSIONAL
EXPERIENCE

HONORS
& AWARDS

PROFESSIONAL
& CIVIC
ACTIVITIES

Furniture Designer and craftsman (1996 - )

Harvard University, M Arch, 1962
Williams College, B A (Physics), 1958

1981-1996 Principal, T. William Booth
Architect PS, Seattle
1981-1983 Consulting Architect, Olson/
Walker Architects, Seattle
1967-1980 Principal, Ralph Anderson,
Booth & Koch Architects, Seattle
1964-1967 Ralph Anderson Architect, Seattle
1962-1963 Alvar Aalto, Helsinki, Finland
1962 Geometrics, (R Buckminster Fuller)
1961 Robert B. Price, Tacoma
1960~1961 Techbuilt, Inc. (Karl Koch)

Governor's Award for Ten Best Washington
Writers in 1995 for Gould biography.

Exhibition: 1988 "A. Aalto Context", Finland

"Public Place That Works", Seattle Design
Commission, for Seattle Trust Court, 1987

First Prize, Western Sun Passive Solar Home
Competition, 1981

Oak Leaf Award, The Nature Conservancy, 1980

Environmental Award For Environmental Design,
State Ecological Commission, 1976

Reimann Fellow, AIA Research Grant to Norway,
1962-1963

Bainbridge Island Land Trust, bd. member 2013-16.

T. P. L., member NW Advisory Council 2002-2012.

North Cascades Conserv. Fndn., Trustee, 2000-06.

Society of Architectural Historians, President
Marion Dean Ross Chapter 1993-95

Henry Gallery Assoc., Trustee, 1979-2004

T. N. C., WA State Founding Chap. Pres. 1979-1980

U.S. Dept. of Energy, Environmental Advisory
Committee, Chairman, 1978-1980

University of Washington, College of Archi-
tecture and Urban Planning, Lecturer and
studio critic 1970s, guest critic 1980s.

Washington Environmental Council, founding
member (1969); Vice pres. 1970-75.

Northwest Fund for the Environment, founding
Exec. Dir., 1973-78, Trustee 1978-1980.

Washington Roadside Council, President 1974-
76.

Seattle Mayor's Task Force on Energy Conserva-
tion in Buildings, 1974-76.



T. WILLIAM BOOTH ARCHITECT (RETIRED 1997)

PUBLICATIONS

Furniture Designer and craftsman (1996 - )

A Thriving Modernism: The Houses of Wendell Lovett
and Arne Bystrom, (Seattle: University of
Washington Press) 2004; with Grant Hildebrand.
Among 20 finalists for Washington Book Awards
for 2005

"Oregon State Capitol Competition: 1936" in
Competitions (Summer 1996).

Gould biography reviewed: Journal of the Society
of Architectural Historians (JSAH), 56 (4:
December 1997) 523-525.

“Carl F. Gould:..” reviewed in: Columbia Magazine
Fall 1994 vol. 8, #3 and SAH Journal Vol 56 #4,
December 1997.

Carl F. Gould: A Life in Architecture and the
Arts, (Seattle: University of Washington Press)
1995; with William H. Wilson. Prize for
Washington Books 1995

"Carl F. Gould", in Seattle Master Builders,
(Seattle: University of Washington Press) 1994;
with William Wilson.

"Carl F. Gould: His Planning and Architecture at
the University of Washington"™, in Pacific
Northwest Quarterly 85 (July 1994): 105-117;
with William H. Wilson.

"Pacific Northwest Architecture of Carl F. Gould,"
in Columbia 8 (Fall 1994): 24-30; with William
H. Wilson

"Architecture, History, and Regionalism” [a review
of four books], in Locus 5 (Spring 1993): 135-
139.

"A Wartime New Town on the Olympic Peninsula: Bebb
& Gould Architects"™, in Pacific Northwest
Quarterly 82 (October 1991): 132-139.

"Literary and Journalistic Towers: Seattle and
Chicago, 1922," in ARCADE 9 (December 1989
/January 1990): 16-17, 24-25.




T. WILLIAM BOOTH ARCHITECT (RETIRED 1997)

OTHER"®
MEMBERSHIPS

Furniture Designer and craftsman (1996 - )

"Oregon State Capitol Competition," to Pacific
NW Chapter, SAH, 1993.

“The Master Plan for University of Washington:
Bebb and Gould, Architects” to S A H / Pacific
Northwest Chapter, Coeur d’Alene, June 1991.

“Nomination of Seattle Art Museum for Landmark
Status” in Seattle, May 1989.

Life Memberships: The Nature Conservancy, Society
of Architectural Historians, Olympic Park Assoc.,
North Cascades Conservation Council,



T. WILLIAM BOOTH ARCHITECT (RETIRED 1997)
Furniture Designer and craftsman (1996 - )

LIST OF REFERENCES - REMODELING PROJECTS JULY 1996
Neal and Lee Elgee '94 Barbara and Tom Cable '96
3621 72nd Avenue SE 9623 SE l6th Street 192
232-2994 454-1372 [K] '81
David and Gaill Karges 194 . Alan F. Black '93
3610 W. Laurelhurst NE Bainbridge Island '96
527-7709 [K] 842-3052 [K]

Macon Howard '87, '91, & '95 Jeff & Fran Powel'89 &'91
331 35th Av. East 2724 Mt. St. Helens Pl. S
325-9906 [K] 343-9972 [K]

David & Inez Black '85 & '87 John Narver '75 & '89
3616 E. Ward Street 1621 Federal Avenue E.
322-4623 [K] 323-6026. [K]

Michael Bevan & Pam Fink '91 Tom & Mary Brucker'80,'89
925 - 14th Avenue E. 9111 SE 44th Street
328-3878 [K] 232-8882

Charles & Alberta Lamson '85 R. Cole & J. MacGregor'92
1114~ 39th Avenue E. Olympia '94 & '96
323-3348 360-866-0166 ‘03-1'04
Galen & Nyle Barnes 80, '82" Pete & Marion Rose '93
1726 Howell P1. & '84 2115 E Crescent Dr'76,'88
522-6742 [K] 325-8442

Bob & Sandy Patterson '88 Anne Kenefick '95
2033 - 36th Avenue W. 3415 East Howell St.
284-6824 [K] 447-3900 [K]

Ann Kimball & Peter West '92 Jeannie Ketcham '94
1460 E. Prospect Street Bainbridge Island
329-1981 842-2641 [K]

Bill & Astri Baillargeon '92 Jon & Judy Whetzel '76-95
179 Lake Washinton Blvd E '76 1511 E. Olin Place
322-8868 [K] 325-8077

............................................................
............................................................

The remodellings occurred in houses originally designed by
architects: A. H. Alberstson, Ralph D. Anderson, Elizabeth Ayer,
William Bain, Sr., Bassetti and Morse, T. William Booth, Joseph
Cote, Robert Dietz, Carl F. Gould, C. T. Jacobson, J. Kimball,
Stoddard and Son, Paul Thiry, and anon. builders.



T. WILLIAM BOOTH ARCHITECT (RETIRED 1997)
Furniture Designer and craftsman (1996 - )

T. WILLIAM BOOTH PRINCIPAL ARCHITECT
LIST OF REFERENCES -~ NEW HOMES JULY 1996
Two Family House ‘98

Pythonga Club
Gracefield, P Q

Alan Black Barn nb'96
Upper Farms Road
Bainbridge Island

Bill and Joan Scott Cabin built'96
Cle Elum/Teanaway Valley
324-6468

Brucker and Booth Solar Home '93
Lake Wenatchee
Brucker 232-8882

Vic and Elizabeth Van Valin nb'90
Cle Elum
232-8140

Doug and Cathy Raff built'89
Whidbey Island
283- 5847 [with G. Walker, Arch.]

Dan and Kathleen Rindge built'87
Vashon Island
463-5639

Jim and Lynda Morford built'87
Bainbridge Island
842-5277

Bill and Lee Ellis nb'87
Woodinville
363-0783

William and Betty Code built'81
Seattle
934-0421

Passive Solar Home nb'81
Bainbridge Island

And many more



From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Roz Lassoff

Subject:

Date:

Online Form Submittal: Citizen Advisory Group Application

Sunday, April 2, 2017 1:12:29 PM

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

Applicant Name
Email

Phone

Address

City

State

Zip

Current Employer
Current Position

| am interested in
serving on one of the

following advisory
groups (select all that

apply):

Francis Jacobson

Bainbridge Island
WA

98110

Systems Design
Billing Specialist

Historic Preservation Commission

Experience & Qualifications

Have you served on
any city advisory
groups in the past?

If so, please indicate
which groups:

Please share your
qualifications for this
appointment (skills,
activities, training,

Yes

Historic Preservation Commission

I have currently been serving on the Commission and have been
asked to continue. | am the primary Minutes recorder, and | am
also a docent at the Bainbridge Island Historical Museum


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

Most of my other Community interests are religious oriented such
as the Knights of Columbus, the scheduler for weekend Mass
ministries and a number of lay ministry functions for Sunday and
Daily Masses.

Field not completed.

2017

Other - See below

Notice of renewal

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



http://www.ci.bainbridge-isl.wa.us/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=309&formID=46&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f46%3fcategoryID%3d7

From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: Roz Lassoff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Advisory Group Application
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:30:48 AM

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

Applicant Name David C. Williams

Email Dave.williams@cobicommiyttee.email
Phone

Address

City Bainbridge Island

State WA

Zip 98110

Current Employer Retired

Current Position Comfortable

| am interested in Historic Preservation Commission

serving on one of the
following advisory
groups (select all that

apply):
Experience & Qualifications

Have you served on Yes
any city advisory
groups in the past?

If so, please indicate HPC
which groups:

Please share your | have served on the HPC for several years. While | am
qualifications for this technically term limited | have agreed to serve one more term, if
appointment (skills no other qualified applicants surface, at the request of the PCD

activities, training, liaison.


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

In the past | have served as chair of the BlIParks Trails
Committee and Chair of the Bl Parks Foundation. While working
in Seattle | served as chair of the Seattle Public Library
Foundation, The Seattle Childrens Museum , First Place and the
Corporate Trustees Association of Washington.

Field not completed.

2017

City Announcement

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



http://www.ci.bainbridge-isl.wa.us/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=329&formID=46&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f46%3fcategoryID%3d7

	Booth - HPC (Redacted)
	Jacobson - HPC (Redacted)
	Williams - HPC (Redacted)



